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May 21, 2015
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

The Honorable Leonard P. Stark

The United States District Court for the District of Delaware
J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building

844 N. King Street

Wilmington, DE 19801

Re:  Meda Pharmaceuticals Inc. and Cipla Ltd. v. Apotex Inc. and Apotex Corp.,
C.A. No. 14-1453-LPS

Dear Chief Judge Stark:

I am writing on behalf of Defendants in response to Plaintiffs” May 19, 2015 letter
and the April 13, 2015 Scheduling Order entered by the Court (D.1I. 18).

Defendants do not oppose an earlier trial date, and Defendants would welcome the
Court’s guidance on whether an earlier trial date might be feasible. If earlier trial date(s)
are feasible for the Court, Defendants suggest that the parties confer regarding those dates
to determine: 1) whether the date(s) are feasible for the parties (so as not to create conflicts
with already existing trial schedules in other cases); and, if so, 2) a sensible and mutually
agreeable pretrial schedule (to allow sufficient time for discovery).

Defendants disagree with the portion of Plaintiffs letter that purports to summarize
what Defendants “declined” during discussions between the parties. The details of
Plaintiffs’ proposal to Defendants went well beyond a simple inquiry to the Court
regarding the possibility of an earlier trial date.

In any event, we respectfully thank the Court for its consideration of this matter.

Respectfully,

/s/ David E. Moore (#3983)

David E. Moore
DEM/msb/1190473/42112

cc: Clerk of the Court (via hand delivery)
All counsel of record (via electronic mail)
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